From: Ilana Miller

To: Ashleigh Neill
Subject: FW: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx_
Date: Monday, 11 March 2024 11:57:22 am

Attachments: image001.jpg

From: Josh Hercus <Josh.Hercus@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:50 AM

To: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx [T

Hillana,

From: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Josh Hercus <Josh.Hercus@mbie.govt.nz>; Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Susan Hall <Susan.Hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Max
Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx [

Hi Josh —just checking whether these names below had confirmed interest/availability? And if you had bios available for them?
Thanks
llana

From: Josh Hercus <Josh.Hercus@mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Erancis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Max Gander-
Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx [

And in case you don’t have our suggest possible names for the panel, please see below:

From: Josh Hercus

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Susan Hall <Susan.Hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-
Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Ilana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx _




From: Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Susan Hall <Susan.Hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander- r@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Illana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Josh Hercus <Josh.Hercus@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx [T

From: Susan Hall <Susan.Hall@mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Illana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz:
Subject: RE: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx _

Just a further note, please send to Francis as well when you send the sign out version — he will get it in front of Paul.

Thanks

From: Susan Hall
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:54 AM
To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Francis Van Der Krogt < i i >
Subject: BRF-4408 Fast-track Consenting- Listed Projects Draft Cabinet Paper (1).docx






